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DATE: February 13, 2009 e
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk ﬁ% ; %
FROM: Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant, Division of Regulatory Compliance % = ?’
RE: Docket No. 090032-TI - Integretel, Inc. S w 3{_—}
- O

On February 12, 2009, staff received an e-mail from Mr. Evan Meyer advising that the
2007 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) was a pre-petition debt and because the Commission
did not make a claim on it, the 2007 RAF could not be paid. Mr. Meyer asked that we continue
our process to cancel Integretel’s IXC registration and requested that the 2007 RAF be written
off. Please document the e-mail in Case Management System in Docket No. 090032-TI.
Thanks.

cc: Office of the General Counsel (McKay)
Attachment

DECUMINT MLMOTR-CATY
Ol 147 FEBIE S
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Message Page 1 of 1

Paula Isler

From: Evan Meyer [emeyer@paymentone.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 5:18 PM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: paul.weber@fticonsulting.com

Subject: 2007 FLA PSC fee for The Billing Resource dba Integretel

Paula;

The Billing Resource dba Integretel (Debtor), filed its Chapter 11 bankruptcy petition on September 16,
2007. The case was filed in:

U.S. Bankruptcy Court
Northern District of California
San Jose Division

Case No. 07-52980 ASW

The $700 fee you are requesting for 2007 is a pre-petition liability of the Debtor. Unfortunately, the
Florida PSC did not file a proof of claim for the amount owed.

The Debtor, therefore, is unable to legally pay any portion of this pre-petition liability. Please write-off the
2007 fee and continue to process the Debtor's December 17, 2008 request to cancel its certificate in
Florida.

Thank you.
Kind regards,

Evan

Evan Meyer
Chief Financial Officer

PaymentOne Corporation

www.PaymentOne.com
408-362-4100

Canfidentiality Notice: The informaiion in this e-mail and any atuclunents therete is imended to be confidential and solely for the nse of PaytentUne
anid those persons and ensities 1 whom the anseission I disceted. This e-mail, including aiv atfachments, may contain information thet is privifeged and
confidential and subject 10 fegal restricrions and penaities regarding ity wnauthorized distribution, disciosure or othey use. If you ave not the intended
recipiens, vou ave herely novified vhat any disciosure, copying, disaribution, o the king of uny sotion or Inaction in reliance on the comtents of this e-mail
and any of its aticchmenis is STRTCTLY PROMIBITED | ff vou have received this e-maif in ervor, please inmediately notific the seitder vig return e-nil:
dedere this e-mail and afl attechments from yow: e-piail swstem and your computer system and petwork; ond destroy auy paper capics you may heve in your
possesstun. Thunk vou for your cooparation.
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